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From: alexander.eginton@wisconsinhistory.org
To: Toomsen, Sarah
Cc: Tim.Askin@milwaukee.gov
Subject: SHPO Review: 24-0560/MI - Milwaukee County Park Lake Unit Service Yard HVAC Replacement
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2024 11:23:32 AM


Dear Ms. Sarah Toomsen,


We have completed review of WHS #24-0560, Milwaukee County Park Lake Unit Service
Yard HVAC Replacement. We find that the project will have no adverse effect on historic
properties within the APE providing the following conditions are met:


The proposed "furnace concentric vents" be installed on the roof and finished in black.


The "fresh air intake hoods" be painted to match the finish of the facade.


If your plans change or cultural materials/human remains are found during the project, please
halt all work and contact our office.


Please use this email as your official SHPO concurrence for the project. If you require a hard
copy signed form, please contact me and I will provide you a signed copy as soon as possible. 


Sincerely,
Alex Eginton
State Historic Preservation Office


Wisconsin Historical Society
816 State Street, Madison, WI 53706


alexander.eginton@wisconsinhistory.org
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